Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
Date:  April 26, 2017 Instrument Serial Number: OO DN

Instrument Location:  Fairbanks

Supervisor Name and Agency: _ Elondre Johnson Alaska State Troopers

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 114 instrument was taken out of service

because the crime lab was not able to read the reports from the instrument

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time: APril I25, 2017 /1430

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O’'Bryant, Cojleen S (DPS) "

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:.25 PM

To: Jehnson, Elondre A (DPS)

Cc: Roth-Frey, Nicolette A (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS)
Subject: AST/Fairbanks DMT

Elondre,

After unsuccessfully troubleshooting your DMT with the local fax line, I recommend we replace your instrument. Please
fill out the appropriate paperwork to remove the instrument from service and we will mail you a new one.

Thanks for your patience and help.

Colleen



